19 February

Stuart Pearson

New Zealand Transport Agency
Level 1 BNZ Centre

120 Hereford Street
CHRISTCHURCH

By email: stuart.pearson@nzta.govt.nz

Dear Stuart,

Rolleston Intersection Upgrade — Package 2 — Overpass

Pursuant to Section 9(4) of the Resource Management Act 1991 (RMA) in relation to land that is subject to a
designation for railway purposes in the Selwyn District Plan (Designation Reference RC1 in the Operative Plan and
KRH-1 in the Partially Operative Selwyn District Plan). KiwiRail as the Requiring Authority approves under s176(1)(b)
of the RMA, the use of the designated land by the New Zealand Transport Agency for the purposes of forming road as
part of the safety improvements program. This approval reflects the roading works within the KiwiRail designation as
shown on Plan 3338703-CA-8021, Rev B, 22.11.24.

Regarding the resource consent application to amend the designation for SH1 pursuant to s181(1) of the RMA it is
noted that parts of the designation will overlap with the KiwiRail designation. It should be recorded that KiwiRalil
remains as Primary regarding the locations that the designation overlaps.

If you have any queries, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Regards,
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Michglle Grinlinton-Hancock

Manager RMA Team
KiwiRail Holdings Limited
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